
Crewe Heritage Centre Feasibility Study (potentially phased)
Clarification queries received and responses given
1. Could you please confirm if the stated budget maximum budget of £40,000 is inclusive or exclusive of VAT?

£45,000 exclusive of VAT (amended).

2. The Contract Notice states that the procedure is a single tender action (below threshold). Is this an error or is there a reason why this is the case that I am not aware of, as the documents are freely available?

Apologies. Human error. This is an open tender opportunity. Amended on the Contracts Finder listing.

3. The  Contract Notice  (published 6th November) states that the closing date for the tender is 7th December 2023 but the tender invitation document states that Your completed tender must be returned and be received no later than 12 noon 29th September 2023. 
I should be most grateful if you would confirm that the return date is 7th December and that the contract notice has not been re-published in error.

Apologies again. Previous template used and the date was not amended. Confirmed that the closing date and time for receipt of submissions is 12 noon 7th December. Table of dates listed below for clarity.

	Stage
	Date

	Tender Issue
	6th November 2023

	Query Deadline
	22nd November 2023

	Tender Submission Deadline
	7th December 2023

	Tender Assessment
	Week commencing 11th December 2023

	Contract Award (estimated)
	15th December 2023

	Contract Start & Mobilisation (estimated)
	2nd January 2024



4. 1.3  states “First phase of project, must not exceed £40,000”. Please clarify; it is listed as £45k on Contracts Finder.
Now corrected on the Tender Invitation to show £45,000
5. Cost Weighting: 
Please confirm the weighting of cost submission as it is listed as  40% in the Tender Invitation, however, it is also listed as 50% in the Cost Response Template.
Now corrected to 40% in the Cost Response Template
6. Please can you provide clarity on word count? The Tender Invitation states "Must not exceed the word count advised", however, there doesn’t appear to be a word count stated anywhere.
No word count stated, therefore no restrictions.
7. Could you clarify the development site that you are looking to undertake the feasibility study on please. Is it the existing Crewe Heritage Centre?
Yes, I confirm that is the correct location

8. Please can you clarify if we can provide you with our response to the quality questions in our own format providing that all questions are clearly marked and referenced? 
 
I confirm that you can respond to the quality questions in your own format. The template is optional as long as the information is readily identifiable.

9. Additionally, can you please confirm that Q7 – Accessibility of information does not require a written response? To our understanding it is telling us to make our response accessible and legible, but is not a question on its own.

I confirm that Accessibility of Information does not require a response and relates to seeking that tender submissions provide information that can be readily understood and scored accordingly.
